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May 28, 1971

Honorable Rebsst Mardian
Astlatung Attornsy Genseal
Jutegnal Secuyiey Divislen .
Depariment of Justise
Washington, D,C, 20850

Dear Mr. Mandian: ‘

On Apell 13, 1971, I requestod your visws csaseraing sonqtrugtion
and epevation of & vadis faeiilty by the Gevepnment of Algevia within
the Embasey af the Repudlic of Guinea. That requpst wae mile
which requires me to sonsult with the- Atterasy General bafere
sutherising foveign diplomutio radio fiuilities. |

lmwf‘o‘t’ahu&miﬂc o el far the
Ia the present howevyr; theve is sloe iavolved i!'.rlihn

concevaiiyg the ssape of the slthority grented te the President undey
the shove statule, snd delegated to. me-~spicifivally,
whethey that sulhefity permits appreval of ¢ statien for & Severnment
which hag wo dipleniatic yelations with this eountry dut maiabbjne &
diplematic stAll within the smbassy of endther Geverienang.

e rain whethor yeer Sariy s top AL evsiey wos Latonted o
antertain w your ®» my: y

spunk 4y this lovwe as af to the latgpunl seourity asasiderations.
T 'would eppuitiste your ¢laviMying thet pelat,

. % Sincerely, '
cw F. Whkohdod
SCALIA/ROBINSON/ec
5-28-71
ce: Mr. Whitehead {2) & .

Scalis SupTils
Sealis Cheunt Filg











































































































































































































































